Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD

From: Adrian Baker <abaker@Itenv.com>

Sent: Tuesday, July 3, 2018 9:37 AM

To: Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD; Weaver, Crystal, EMNRD; jamos@blm.gov; stucker@blm.gov; Mann, Ryan;
mnaranjo@slo.state.nm.us

Cc: Littrell, Kyle; Ashley Ager

Subject: XTO schedule 7-2-2018

All,

Below is a proposed schedule for excavation and hydro-excavation activities for the week.

Monday July 2, 2018
e PLU 155 (2RP-4662)
e PLU 320H (2RP-3788)
e PLU Ross Ranch 19 Federal (2RP-4706)

Tuesday
e PLU 155 (2RP-4662)
e PLU 320H (2RP-3788)
e PLUCVXJV BS017H (2RP-3985, 2RP-3440, and 2RP-3024)
e PLU Ross Ranch 19 Federal (2RP-4706)

Wednesday
e Happy Fourth of July!

Thursday
e PLU 155 (2RP-4662)
e PLU 330H (2RP-3108)
e PLUCVXJVBS017H (2RP-3985, 2RP-3440, and 2RP-3024)
e PLU Ross Ranch 19 Federal (2RP-4706)

e PLU 155 (2RP-4662)

e PLU 330H (2RP-3108)

e PLUCVXJV BS 017H (2RP-3985, 2RP-3440, and 2RP-3024)
e PLU Ross Ranch 19 Federal (2RP-4706)

Thank you
Adrian Baker
Project Geologist

q: LT Environmental, Inc.
Ay Ganemety

LT Environmental, Inc.
3300 North A Street, Building 1, #103
Midland , Texas 79705



(432) 704-5178 office
(432) 894-5641 cell
(432) 704-5179 fax
www.ltenv.com
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